
 
COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS,  

PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.  
2024_01-29 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda   

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, JANUARY 29, 2024, 7:00 PM 
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 

REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS: (On non-agenda items) 
III. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (Notice requirements met, hearings may commence.) 

 
1.  Z202327 – Danielle Stites, Irene Gilbert, Rick DeCarli, and Judy Norwood, owners/Rick and Daryl 

DeCarli, applicants, request for zone change from Industrial (I) Zone to Rural Agricultural 
Residential (RAR) Zone for APN 100-008-0000, 191 Sadds Mill Road APN 100-008-0001 and 189 
Sadds Mill Road APN 100-008-0002. 

2.   S202401 - Tymac Holdings, LLC, owner/Craig Webb, applicant, request for re-subdivision to convey 
and combine APN 023-001-0000 with 12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-0015, Ridge Crossing 
Subdivision, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone. 

3.   Z202328 – Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and Site Plan Approval 
for two rear lots off of Hawks Nest Trail, APN 004-002-0000, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) 
Zone. 

IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None 
V. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
1.   Request to accept public improvements (Garnet Lane), release of performance bond, and 

establishment of maintenance bond for S202004 Ridge Crossing Subdivision, pursuant to a 
letter from Tymac Holding, LLC, dated December 5, 2023. (Tabled Dec. 18, 2023.) 

 
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of the December 18, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes. 
2. Correspondence/Discussion: 

a. Discuss status of Land Use Commissioner Training, Pursuant to Public Act No. 21-29… 
Training for Certain Land Use Officials. 

VII. ADJOURNMENT:  
Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for February 26, 2024. 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington 
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission. 
Join Zoom Meeting via link:    Join Zoom Meeting by phone: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83664259220   1-646-558-8656 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 836 6425 9220    Meeting ID: 836 6425 9220 
Passcode: 365814     Passcode: 365814 

 

 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 

INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 
TEL. (860) 870-3120        TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE       FAX (860) 870-3122 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83664259220%09
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/




























LOT LINE REVISION

189 SADDS MILL ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

189 SADDS MILL ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

RICHARD J. DECARLI &
DARYL A. DECARLI

FI
LE

 P
AT

H
:  

H
:\Z

uv
ic

 P
ro

po
sa

ls
\2

02
3 

Pr
op

os
al

s\
23

27
2 

- D
ec

ar
li 

Lo
t L

in
e 

Am
en

dm
en

t\A
ut

oC
AD

\S
V\

23
27

2_
D

eC
ar

li 
LL

R
.d

w
g 

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
1/

20
/2

02
3 

 P
LO

T 
TI

M
E:

  2
:0

1:
39

 P
M

  

SOLUTIONSINFRASTRUCTURE

40 Cold Spring Road, Suite 1, Rocky Hill, CT 06067
(860)436-4901 WWW.ZUVIC.COM

SIDE SETBACK

RAR

10'

REQUIRED PROVIDED

STREET FRONTAGE
MINIMUM WIDTH 75'

10'

200'

FRONT SETBACK

FRONT SETBACK

50'

REAR SETBACK

35'

25' (PRINCIPAL)
10' ACCESSORY

I

SIDE SETBACK

STREET FRONTAGE
MINIMUM WIDTH 

REAR SETBACK

100'

12" - 20"

T.H. A

45" - 72"
72" - 96"

0 - 12"

NO ROOTS

T.H. B

20" - 45"

NO LEDGE
NO SEEPAGE

TOPSOIL
SILTY LOAM
RED BRN COURSE GRAVEL
RED BRN SANDY TILL
COURSE RED BRN MED SAND

12" - 20"

45" - 72"
72" - 96"

0 - 12"

NO ROOTS

20" - 45"

NO LEDGE
NO SEEPAGE

TOPSOIL
SILTY LOAM
RED BRN COURSE GRAVEL
RED BRN SANDY TILL
COURSE RED BRN MED SAND

T.H. C

15" - 26"

44" - 60"
60" - 96"

0 - 15"

26" - 44"

TOPSOIL
GRAVELY FILL COMP
FINE SILTY SAND, TILL
RED BRN SANDY TILL
COURSE SAND & GRAVEL
(STAND PIP DRY) FEB., MARCH 24, 1994 & APR 4, 1994

NO ROOTS
NO LEDGE
NO SEEPAGE

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P 33031

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P 33032

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P 33033

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1341

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#14

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F State Of Connecticut Volume 218 Page 308 Volume 218 Page 312

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Helen DeCarli Volume 121 Page 437

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' REGULATED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Volume 276 Page 241 (#195 Sadds Mill Road)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Volume 277 Page 925 (#207 Sadds Mill Road)

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL = 169.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF = 173.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1341

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P 33033

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P 33032

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P 33031

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
168x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
168x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°08'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Easement In Favor of CRRA Volume 170 Page 339

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist. Wood/Wire Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist.  Gravel Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist.  Barn FF=185.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist.  Gravel Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist.  House FF=180.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist.  Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist. Gravel Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
180x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin TF = 170.5 FL = 165.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin TF = 167.6 FL = 163.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin TF = 166.2 FL = 161.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flared End  FL = 161.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flared End  FL = 160.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist.  Raspberries

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist.  Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1343

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D7

AutoCAD SHX Text
D8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D9

AutoCAD SHX Text
D10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E5

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' REGULATED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' REGULATED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DeCarli Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
179X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
180X5

AutoCAD SHX Text
181X8

AutoCAD SHX Text
173X2

AutoCAD SHX Text
171X1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEACHING TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEACHING TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. YD TF=178.4 FL=173.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END FL=172.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END FL=173.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" CPEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CB TF=180.7 FL=176.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=178.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELEC. VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sadds Mill Road  Rte. 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot Area = 18.28±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. EDGE GRAVEL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37%%D07'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
=17%%D49'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=656.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=204.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37%%D07'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%D14'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%D29'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
224.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18%%D01'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38%%D36'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69%%D08'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
895.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.3'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DeCarli Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
183x0

AutoCAD SHX Text
181x7

AutoCAD SHX Text
183x7

AutoCAD SHX Text
180x7

AutoCAD SHX Text
182x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
184x3

AutoCAD SHX Text
183x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
183x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
184x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
182x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
182x7

AutoCAD SHX Text
183x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
183x9

AutoCAD SHX Text
184x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
183x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
191x0

AutoCAD SHX Text
191x3

AutoCAD SHX Text
189x1

AutoCAD SHX Text
183x1

AutoCAD SHX Text
182x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
182x9

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ARENA FF=184.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BARN FF=184.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BARN FF=184.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PROPANE TANK W/BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.7'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
219.7'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
256

AutoCAD SHX Text
256x0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
162'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. EDGE GRAVEL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist.  House FF=193.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH # A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH # B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH # C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA = 3.09±ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET CHK'D BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/15/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS CHK'D BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
23272

AutoCAD SHX Text
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REFER TO SEPTIC DESIGN PLANS TITLED "SEPTIC DESIGN PERMIT PLAN" PREPARED REFER TO SEPTIC DESIGN PLANS TITLED "SEPTIC DESIGN PERMIT PLAN" PREPARED BY TARBELL, HEINTZ & ASSOC., INC. DATED 4/20/94 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING THE SEPTIC SYSTEM. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT LINE (TYP)

fraser.walsh
Text Box











ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
STAFF REVIEW SHEET 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 
S202401 - Tymac Holdings, LLC, owner/Craig Webb, applicant, request for re-
subdivision to convey and combine APN 023-001-0000 with 12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-
001-0015, Ridge Crossing Subdivision, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING DATE:              January 29, 2024 
STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE:  January 24, 2024 
 
DEPARTMENT     COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS 
 
Town Engineer 
 

 

 
Building Official 
 

 

 
North Central District Health Dept 
 

 

 
Fire Marshal  
 

 

 
Public Works Director/WPCA 
 

DPW- There needs to be a permanent easement in favor of the Town of 
Ellington with an unrestricted right to drain. This easement shall be for 
access to the detention basin for maintenance and/or repair via the 
existing gravel roadway, maintained in good, passable condition by the 
property owner. 
WPCA- No comment. 

 
Assessor 
 

 

 
Traffic Authority 
 

 

 
Ambulance 

 

 



From: Famiglietti, Dory
To: John Colonese
Cc: Lisa Houlihan
Subject: RE: Detention Basin - Garnet Lane
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2023 3:14:00 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John,
 
I don’t see any issue with this.  The statute allows the town to have an easement to access
and maintain a detention basin on private property.  See CGS 8-25(d) as follows:
 
To satisfy any financial guarantee requirement in this section, the commission may accept
surety bonds and shall accept cash bonds, passbook or statement savings accounts and
other financial guarantees other than surety bonds including, but not limited to, letters of
credit, provided such financial guarantee is in a form acceptable to the commission and the
financial institution or other entity issuing any letter of credit is acceptable to the
commission. Such financial guarantee may, at the discretion of the person posting such
financial guarantee, be posted at any time before all approved public improvements and
utilities are completed, except that the commission may require a financial guarantee for
erosion and sediment controls prior to the commencement of any improvements. No lot
shall be transferred to a buyer before any required financial guarantee is posted or before
the approved public improvements and utilities are completed to the reasonable satisfaction
of the commission or its agent. For any subdivision that is approved for development in
phases, the financial guarantee provisions of this section shall apply as if each phase was
approved as a separate subdivision. Notwithstanding the provisions of any special act,
municipal charter or ordinance, no commission shall (A) require a financial guarantee or
payment to finance the maintenance of roads, streets, retention or detention basins or other
improvements approved with such subdivision for more than one year after the date on
which such improvements have been completed to the reasonable satisfaction of the
commission or its agent or accepted by the municipality, or (B) require the establishment of
a homeowners association or the placement of a deed restriction, easement or similar
burden on property for the maintenance of approved public site improvements to be owned,
operated or maintained by the municipality, except that the prohibition of this subparagraph
shall not apply to the placement of a deed restriction, easement or similar burden
necessary to grant a municipality access to such approved site improvements.

Conn. Gen. Stat. Ann. § 8-25 (West)
 
 

From: John Colonese <jcolonese@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 2:52 PM
To: Famiglietti, Dory <DFamiglietti@KKC-law.com>
Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: Detention Basin - Garnet Lane
 

mailto:DFamiglietti@KKC-law.com
mailto:jcolonese@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV


Hi Dory,
 
I have a question regarding detention basin ownership. A detention basin was approved as
part of the Ridge Crossing (Garnet Lane) subdivision on a parcel of land that will be deeded to
the town.  An abutting property owner at 12 Garnet Lane has inquired about taking ownership
of the detention basin parcel, combining it with his piece, and granting the Town an easement
for maintenance, etc. Please see the attached GIS map showing the detention basin parcel in
blue and potion of 12 Garnet Lane in orange.  12 Garnet Lane and the basin have been
constructed. We understand that based on CGS 8-18 this proposal would require PZC
resubdivision approval. However, do you see a conflict with CGS 8-25(d)(1)(B) or anything
else?  The Town Engineer and Public Works Director don’t have concerns if the proper
easement is in place for town maintenance. 
 
Thank you for your help.
 
Kind regards,
 
John D. Colonese, CZEO
Assistant Town Planner/Zoning & Wetlands Officer
P.O. Box 187, 57 Main Street, Ellington, CT 06029
Phone (860) 870-3120
www.ellington-ct.gov
 
 

Links contained in this email have been replaced by ZixProtect Link Protection.
If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for known
threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the
destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.

https://link.zixcentral.com/u/e8994d98/mkvuSrqa7hG44wwFXNGfSw?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cga.ct.gov%2Fcurrent%2Fpub%2Fchap_126.htm%23sec_8-25
https://link.zixcentral.com/u/be13347c/SqXuSrqa7hG44wwFXNGfSw?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ellington-ct.gov%2F


 

Town of Ellington          
Planning Department 
 

MEMO 
 

DATE: January 24, 2024 
 
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 
 cc.  PZC File S202401 
 
FROM: Barbra Galovich, CZET, Land Use Assistant on behalf of the Inland Wetlands Agency 
 
SUBJECT:  S202401 - Tymac Holdings LLC, owner/ Craig Webb, applicant, request for positive 

referral to the Planning & Zoning Commission on a re-subdivision to convey and 
combine property APN 023-001-0000 with 12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-0015, 
pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. 8-26(e). 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On January 22, 2024, the Inland Wetlands Agency granted a positive referral to the Planning & 
Zoning Commission on a re-subdivision to convey and to combine property APN 023-001-0000 with 
12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-0015 with the following motions: 

 
 
MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (HOFFMAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO 
GRANT A POSITIVE REFERRALTO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
PURSUANT TO CONN. GEN. STAT. 8-26(e) FOR S202401 - Tymac Holdings LLC, 
owner/ Craig Webb, applicant, request for positive referral to the Planning & Zoning 
Commission on a re-subdivision to convey and combine property APN 023-001-0000 with 
12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-0015.  

 
 
  

On behalf of the Inland Wetlands Agency, thank you. 

 















 

 
CERTIFICATE OF VARIANCE 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals, at its December 4, 2023, 
regular meeting, granted the following Certificate of Variance: 
 
Application Number:      V202311 

Description of Affected Premises: Property south of Hawks Nest Trail / APN 004-002-0000 

Owner(s) of Property:   Stephen D. Williams 
      36 Buff Cap Road 
      Tolland, CT  06084 
 
Applicant: Same as owner 
  
Zoning Regulations Varied:  Section 7.9(C)-Rear Lot Requirements 
   
Nature of Variance:             To allow access over an easement for two proposed rear 

lots. 
 
Conditions:  
1) Easement shall allow access for no more than two rear lots. 
2) Two rear lots shall obtain any other permits or approvals required by law or regulation.  
                        
Hardship:  Property landlocked by previous zoning decisions which cut off access to the lot. 
 
 
This Variance must be filed in the Office of the Town Clerk to become effective per CGS 
Section 8-3(d) following the 15-day appeal period which started on: December 6, 2023. 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Sulakshana Thanvanthri, Vice-Chairman  
Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals 
 



From: Peter Hany
To: Barbra Galovich
Cc: Dana Steele; James York; John Rainaldi; Matthew Reed; Patrice Sulik; Raymond Martin; Sydney Kern; Tom

Modzelewski; Westford Lirot
Subject: Re: Staff Review - Z202328 - Hawk"s Nest Rail - proposed two rear lots
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 1:05:34 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

As long as egress and exiting is wide enough for an ambulance or fire apparatus, I am fine
with this.
Pete Hany

On Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 11:41 AM Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ellington-ct.gov> wrote:

Hi,

 

Hope you are doing well.  Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet.
This application will be discussed at the PZC meeting on Monday, January 29, 2024.

Please provide your comments/concerns on or before Wednesday, January 24, 2024. 

 

Thank you in advance for your review.

Barbra

 

 

Barbra Galovich, CZET

Land Use Assistant

Town of Ellington

55 Main Street

Ellington, CT  06029

(860) 870-3120

 

mailto:peter.hany@ellingtonambulance.org
mailto:bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com
mailto:JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:JRainaldi@ellington-ct.gov
mailto:mreed@ellington-ct.gov
mailto:psulik@ncdhd.org
mailto:Rmartin@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:thmodzelewski@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:thmodzelewski@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:wlirot@ncdhd.org
mailto:bgalovich@ellington-ct.gov


















































 
 

 

 

January 24, 2024 
 
 
Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
PO Box 187 / 55 Main Street 
Ellington, CT 06029 
 
Re: Garnet Lane Bond Reduction & Road Acceptance Request 

Ridge Crossing – 12 Lot Subdivision 
 Tripp Road 
 
 
Dear Commissioners: 
 
I have reviewed the as-built survey for Garnet Lane and have visited the site with the Public 
Works Director, Thomas Modzelewski and note the following deficiencies which must be 
addressed: 
 

1. Significant raveling in pavement at the cul-de-sac and at Lot #1 driveway.  Fog 
sealing of the entire roadway is recommended.  Fog sealing or other repairs will also 
be considered so long as they adequately stabilize the pavement and maintain an 
acceptable aesthetic appearance. 

2. The driveway apron at Lot 5 (9 Garnet Lane) is lower than the curb and as a result is 
not draining properly.  The apron should be repaired. 

3. Watergate covers throughout the roadway are lower than the pavement.  Provide 
confirmation from Connecticut Water that the gates are accessible. 

4. Remove boulders located within the town access strip to the stormwater basin. 
5. Repair eroded access road to stormwater basin. 
6. Remove sediment from CB#5 sump. 
7. Erosion at 3 & 5 Garnet Lane is undermining the sidewalk.  Replace base material 

and backfill with topsoil and seed to stabilize walkway. 
8. A sidewalk joint is not flush creating trip hazards in two locations approximately 40 

feet and 100 feet east of the driveway for Lot #1.  Panels should be replaced, or 
Developer may be able to grind the walk to eliminate the trip hazard without 
replacing the walk, provided the final appears is structurally and aesthetically 
acceptable. 

9. Driveway aprons at 1 & 3 Garnet Lane are not installed.  Install aprons and walks 
flush with apron.  If the Developer prefers not to install aprons now, the curb cuts 
should be closed with curbing and continuous concrete walks.  Curbs and walks 
would then need to be removed later when a driveway curb cut is desired. 

10. The stormwater basin needs to be widened about 10 feet to match the design 
grades.  Provide spot grades at the forebay and pond spillways to confirm 
compliance with design plans. 



Re: Garnet Lane Bond Reduction & Road Acceptance Request 
Ridge Crossing – 12 Lot Subdivision 

 Tripp Road 
 
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

 

11. The Post Office has indicated they will not provide curbside service to mail boxes on 
Garnet Lane.  A centralized mailbox area will be required.  Contractor shall 
coordinate with the Post Office to determine the location of this mailbox and submit 
a map to the Town for review and approval prior to installation.  A homeowner’s 
association to maintain this community mailbox is preferred.  If the Developer is 
unable to arrange an association of homeowners, the Town may need to take 
ownership of the mailbox.  Final wording of any documents describing 
responsibility for the community mailbox should be reviewed by the Town Attorney 
prior to road acceptance. 

 
While some of the outstanding items could be addressed prior to release of the 
maintenance bond, there are too many items to recommend road acceptance at this time.  
Of particular concern are the stormwater pond width, pavement raveling, missing 
driveway aprons and mailbox issue.   
 
Based on the work completed to date, the performance bond may be reduced to the 
minimum amount of $85,341, which is 15% of the original bond amount. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact my office at 860-623-0569 or 
dsteele@jrrusso.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ellington Town Engineer 

 
Dana Steele, P.E. 
J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC 



 2023_12-18 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 3  

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 
INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

TEL. (860) 870-3120     TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE        FX (860) 870-3122 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023, 7:00 PM 
 

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING 

(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   CHAIRMAN ARLO HOFFMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN SEAN KELLY, REGULAR 
MEMBERS WILLIAM HOGAN, F. MICHAEL FRANCIS, MICHAEL 
SWANSON, AND ALTERNATE RACHEL DEARBORN  

MEMBERS ABSENT: SECRETARY ROBERT SANDBERG, JR. AND REGULAR MEMBER JON 
MOSER  

STAFF PRESENT: LISA HOULIHAN, TOWN PLANNER AND BARBRA GALOVICH, 
RECORDING CLERK 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Arlo Hoffman called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items): None 
III. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearing may commence) 

1. Z202326 – Planning and Zoning Commission, Zoning Regulation Amendment to Sections 3.1 
Permitted Uses – Residential Zones, 3.6.1 Permitted Accessory Uses and Structures – Designed 
Multi-family Zone, 4.1 Permitted Uses and Uses Requiring Special Permit – Commercial and 
Industrial Zones, and 10.2 Definitions pursuant to Public Act 23-142 Zoning Compliance–Certain 
Protections for Group and Family Childcare Homes. 
 
Time: 7:01 
Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Hogan, Francis, Swanson, and Dearborn 
 
Lisa Houlihan stated Public Act 23-142 requires towns to comply with certain protections for group 
and family childcare homes.  Lisa provided the commission with the definitions of group childcare 
and family childcare from the statutes, the group childcare definition is shortly defined where the 
family childcare definition is more detailed.  Lisa noted, in the past, the commission has cited the 
Connecticut General Statutes for complete a definition.  Commissioner Hogan suggested referring 
to the statutes for definitions of a Group Childcare and Family Childcare, all commissioners 
agreed.  
MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE FOR 
Z202326 – Planning and Zoning Commission, Zoning Regulation Amendment to Sections 3.1 
Permitted Uses – Residential Zones, 3.6.1 Permitted Accessory Uses and Structures – Designed 
Multi-family Zone, 4.1 Permitted Uses and Uses Requiring Special Permit – Commercial and 
Industrial Zones, and 10.2 Definitions pursuant to Public Act 23-142 Zoning Compliance–Certain 
Protections for Group and Family Childcare Homes. 
 
 
 

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/


 2023_12-18 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 3  

 
MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE AS 
AMENDED FOR Z202326 – Planning and Zoning Commission, Zoning Regulation Amendment 
to Sections 3.1 Permitted Uses – Residential Zones, 3.6.1 Permitted Accessory Uses and 
Structures – Designed Multi-family Zone, 4.1 Permitted Uses and Uses Requiring Special Permit 
– Commercial and Industrial Zones, and 10.2 Definitions pursuant to Public Act 23-142 Zoning 
Compliance–Certain Protections for Group and Family Childcare Homes. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
DECEMBER 30, 2023. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS:   None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

1.   Request for a five (5) year extension for Z201901 – Holden Brothers, LLC, owner/applicant, for a 
Special Permit for earth excavation granted February 25, 2019, for 90 Green Road, APN 118-
001-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone. 
Lisa Houlihan said the commission was provided a copy of the original Special Permit and 
approved plan.  John Colonese, Assistant Planner Wetland Zoning Enforcement Officer and Dana 
Steele, Town Engineer visited the site and found the earthwork to comply with the area approved 
for activity.   
MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (HOGAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO GRANT A FIVE-
YEAR EXTENSION TO FEBRUARY 25, 2029, FOR Z201901 – Holden Brothers, LLC, 
owner/applicant, for a Special Permit for earth excavation granted February 25, 2019, for 90 
Green Road, APN 118-001-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone. 

 
2.   Request to accept public improvements (Garnet Lane), release of performance bond, and 

establishment of maintenance bond for S202004 Ridge Crossing Subdivision, pursuant to a 
letter from Tymac Holding, LLC, dated December 5, 2023. 

 
Lisa Houlihan noted the request to accept the improvements, reduce or release the performance 
bond, and possibly establish a maintenance bond was recently received. Inspections and reports 
need to be completed and the commission has sixty-five days to act on the request.   
 
BY CONSENSUS, TABLED ACTION TO MONDAY, JANUARY 29, 2024, 7PM, TOWN HALL 
ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING ACTION FOR 
A REQUEST TO ACCEPT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS (GARNET LANE), RELEASE OF 
PERFORMANCE BOND, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF MAINTENANCE BOND FOR S202004 
RIDGE CROSSING SUBDIVISION, PURSUANT TO A LETTER FROM TYMAC HOLDING, LLC, 
DATED DECEMBER 5, 2023. 

 
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

 
1. Approval of the November 27, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes. 

 
MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
NOVEMBER 27, 2023, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN. 

 
2.  Correspondence/Discussion: 

a. One year regulation review for Z202216 - Planning & Zoning Commission, Section 6.3.7(B) 
Detached Electronic Fuel Price Signs in Commercial and Industrial Zones. 
 
 
 
 



 2023_12-18 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 3  

 
Lisa Houlihan said the commission approved the regulation last year and it was noted back 
then to re-review in a year.  There has been no zoning violation or applications received by 
the Planning Department. Lisa Houlihan noted the Road Runner is looking to replace their 
freestanding sign.  They intend to reduce the height of the existing sign to comply with the 
regulation but will keep the variance for the location within the front yard setback.   
 
Commissioners agreed the regulation could be reviewed at any time and that it was 
unnecessary to review it again next year. 

  
b. One year regulation review for Z202217 - Planning & Zoning Commission, Sections 4.3.2 

Commercial and Industrial Lighting, 6.3.9 Sign Illumination, and 6.3.10 Prohibited Signs. 
 

The commissioners were good with the current language of the regulations as amended last 
year. Commissioners agreed the regulation could be reviewed at any time and that it was 
unnecessary to review it again next year. 

 
c. Memo from Town Planner dated November 21, 2023, pursuant to CGS 8-30j Affordable 

Housing Plan Review and Amendment Requirement. (Distributed November 27, 2023) 
 

Lisa Houlihan said towns are required by law to update their Affordable Housing Plan every 
five years.  Many changes have been made to the statutes for affordable housing. Lisa will 
summarize the changes next month and provide the commission with affordable housing 
plans for towns with similar demographics to Ellington.  

 
d. Discuss status of Land Use Commissioner Training, Pursuant to Public Act No. 21-29… 

Training for Certain Land Use Officials. 
 

Lisa Houlihan noted Commissioners Hogan and Moser have completed the required training 
and Vice Chairman Sandberg has completed the Affordable Housing training requirement.  
Commissioner Hogan encouraged commissioners to attend the on-demand webinar for 
affordable housing on UCONN Clear’s website.  Lisa stated the first report period deadline is 
March 1, 2024.  

 
VII.    ADJOURNMENT:   

 
MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN 
THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING AT 7:17 PM. 

 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
__________________________ 
Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk 


	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, JANUARY 29, 2024, 7:00 PM
	III. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (Notice requirements met, hearings may commence.)
	1.  Z202327 – Danielle Stites, Irene Gilbert, Rick DeCarli, and Judy Norwood, owners/Rick and Daryl DeCarli, applicants, request for zone change from Industrial (I) Zone to Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone for APN 100-008-0000, 191 Sadds Mill...
	2.   S202401 - Tymac Holdings, LLC, owner/Craig Webb, applicant, request for re-subdivision to convey and combine APN 023-001-0000 with 12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-0015, Ridge Crossing Subdivision, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone.
	3.   Z202328 – Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and Site Plan Approval for two rear lots off of Hawks Nest Trail, APN 004-002-0000, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone.
	IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None
	V. NEW BUSINESS:
	1.   Request to accept public improvements (Garnet Lane), release of performance bond, and establishment of maintenance bond for S202004 Ridge Crossing Subdivision, pursuant to a letter from Tymac Holding, LLC, dated December 5, 2023. (Tabled Dec. 18,...
	VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
	VII. ADJOURNMENT:
	Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for February 26, 2024.
	2023_11-15 Draft - Lot Line Revision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	CSP-1


	2024_01-17 Staff Review - DPW.pdf
	PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

	2023_12-28 Re-Subdivision plan set.pdf
	Image_20240116_0001
	Image_20240116_0002
	Image_20240116_0003
	Image_20240116_0004

	2024_01-16 Revised Site Plan.pdf
	Image_20240116_0001
	Image_20240116_0002
	Image_20240116_0003
	Image_20240116_0004
	Image_20240116_0005

	2022_04-04 Final Mylars.pdf
	Image_20220401_0001
	Image_20220404_0002
	Image_20220404_0003
	Image_20220404_0004
	Image_20220404_0005
	Image_20220404_0006

	2022_03-01 Final Approval Subdivision Plan set.pdf
	Image_20220303_0001
	Image_20220303_0002
	Image_20220303_0003
	Image_20220303_0004
	Image_20220303_0005

	2023_12-18 PZC Minutes - final.pdf
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023, 7:00 PM
	III. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearing may commence)
	1. Z202326 – Planning and Zoning Commission, Zoning Regulation Amendment to Sections 3.1 Permitted Uses – Residential Zones, 3.6.1 Permitted Accessory Uses and Structures – Designed Multi-family Zone, 4.1 Permitted Uses and Uses Requiring Special Perm...
	Time: 7:01
	Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Hogan, Francis, Swanson, and Dearborn
	Lisa Houlihan stated Public Act 23-142 requires towns to comply with certain protections for group and family childcare homes.  Lisa provided the commission with the definitions of group childcare and family childcare from the statutes, the group chil...
	MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE FOR Z202326 – Planning and Zoning Commission, Zoning Regulation Amendment to Sections 3.1 Permitted Uses – Residential Zones, 3.6.1 Permitted Accessory Uses and Structures – Designed Mul...
	MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE AS AMENDED FOR Z202326 – Planning and Zoning Commission, Zoning Regulation Amendment to Sections 3.1 Permitted Uses – Residential Zones, 3.6.1 Permitted Accessory Uses and Structures –...
	IV. OLD BUSINESS:   None
	V. NEW BUSINESS:




